Kay Flynn

To: Vic Cordiano
Subject: RE: 991958-TP

Okay. I will correc

————— Original Message-----

From: Viec Cordiano

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2000 11:34 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 991958-TP

Thank you. Here's yet another--991955 should reflect "...Tennessee
Waste Movers d/b/a East Tennessee Phone Service."

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2000 11:24 AM
To: Vic Cordiano

Subject: RE: 991958-TP

44444 Original Message-----

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2000 11:15 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 991958-TP

Here's one more--At your convenience, please correct the docket title to
reflect "...amendment to existing interconnection, unbundling, resale
and collocation agreement..." I'll check CMS prior to Thursday, 2/17,
to confirm that this has been accomplished. Okay?
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